From: Mike Ward [mailto:Mike.W@lar.net.au]

Sent: 15 January 2013 09:26

To: Nic Johnston

Subject: FW: Bega & Pambula Helicopter Movements

Hi Nic,
Happy New Year! | hope you had a good holiday.
Response from ASNSW regarding flights to Bega and Pambula region is below.

Regards,

Mike Ward

Senior Aviation Consultant

REHBEIN AIRPORT CONSULTING
Level 3, CBD House, 120 Wickham Street
(PO Box 112) Fortitude Valley QLD 4006
Phone: (07) 3250 9000

Fax: (07) 3250 9001

Email: Mike.W@Ilar.net.au

Web: www.lar.net.au

NOTICE
This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in
reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please notify Lambert & Rehbein (SEQ) Pty Ltd Immediately. No
guarantee is provided that this message and/or attachments are virus free. Any views expressed in this message are those of
the individual sender, except where the sender has the authority to issue and specifically states them to be the views of Lambert
& Rehbein (SEQ) Pty Ltd

From: SINCLAIR, Garry [mailto:GSINCLAIR@ambulance.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2013 8:22 AM

To: Mike Ward

Subject: RE: Bega & Pambula Helicopter Movements

Hi Mike

We did many flights out of both Pambula and Bega Hospitals but no flights into either as neither is a
major trauma or has high level intensive care capacity.

There were around 66 flights from Bega Hospital and 14 flights from Pambula Hospital last year. Bega
presents as a relatively busy regional centre.

regards Garry

Garry Sinclair ASM
Chief Superintendent
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From: Mike Ward [mailto:Mike.W@lar.net.au]

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2013 2:11 PM

To: SINCLAIR, Garry

Subject: RE: Bega & Pambula Helicopter Movements

Hi Gary,
Happy New Year! | hope you had a great holiday.
| was wondering if you were able to provide the movement numbers for Bega and Pambula regions?

Regards,

Mike Ward

Senior Aviation Consultant

REHBEIN AIRPORT CONSULTING
Level 3, CBD House, 120 Wickham Street
(PO Box 112) Fortitude Valley QLD 4006
Phone: (07) 3250 9000

Fax: (07) 3250 9001

Email: Mike.W@lar.net.au

Web: www.lar.net.au

NOTICE
This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in
reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please notify Lambert & Rehbein (SEQ) Pty Ltd Immediately. No
guarantee is provided that this message and/or attachments are virus free. Any views expressed in this message are those of
the individual sender, except where the sender has the authority to issue and specifically states them to be the views of Lambert
& Rehbein (SEQ) Pty Ltd
From: SINCLAIR, Garry [mailto:GSINCLAIR@ambulance.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 3:08 PM
To: Mike Ward

Subject: RE: Bega & Pambula Helicopter Movements

Hi Mike

I should be able to get some data for these movements from our database. I'm out of the office and
will have a look tomorrow.

thanks Garry



mailto:gsinclair@ambulance.nsw.gov.au
http://www.ambulance.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:[mailto:Mike.W@lar.net.au]
mailto:Mike.W@lar.net.au
http://www.lar.net.au/
mailto:[mailto:GSINCLAIR@ambulance.nsw.gov.au]

From: Mike Ward [Mike.W@lIar.net.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 9:07 AM

To: SINCLAIR, Garry

Subject: Bega & Pambula Helicopter Movements

Hi Gary,

With regards to the Bega Valley Health Redevelopment, | have been asked by the project
manager to see if | could get annual helicopter movements to Bega and Pambula as the
hospitals do not have very reliable records. Are you able to provide this data?

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss further.

Regards,

Mike Ward
Senior Aviation Consultant

REHBEIN AIRPORT CONSULTING
Level 3, CBD House, 120 Wickham Street
(PO Box 112) Fortitude Valley QLD 4006
Phone: (07) 3250 9000

Fax: (07) 3250 9001

Email: Mike.W @lar.net.au

Web: www.lar.net.au
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